CAO NOTES ITEM FOR JUNE 14, 2011
Pollock Pines Senior Center — Proposed Move

Human Services has requested to move the Senior Nutrition meal site in Pollock Pines from the
current facility located at 5581 Gail Street to the Pollock Pines Community Center located at
2675 Sanders Drive.

The Pollock Pines Community Center is more centrally located which will increase visibility and
allow better accessibility to the bus line. Cost savings are anticipated from a lower monthly
rental charge at the new location.

The Department has been working with Supervisor Nutting and staff from DOT on this
relocation effort. Meetings have been held at the current site to seek input from the community
(seniors and volunteers) and the community supports this change in location.

The current lease expires on June 30, 2011 and will be amended to allow for a month-to-month
term until the move to the new location can occur. A new lease is being developed for the space

at the Community Center location. These lease documents should be coming to your Board later
this month.

The move is expected to occur on July 29.
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MEMORANDUM - El Dorado County Library

Date: June 8, 2011
To: Terri Daly, Chief Administrative Officer “

John Knight, Supervisor, District One

From: Jeanne Amos, Library Director

Subject: Cameron Park Library Employte: Nancy Owen-Hazard

I want to share this commendation for our Branch Manager of the Cameron Park Library,
Nancy Owen-Hazard and let you know what a wonderful, enthusiastic, and dedicated
employee she is. Her staff is equally customer service focused. Not every staff would
willingly work one Saturday per month for the good of the library and the community,
while taking off the comparable time during the week when they can. It was my crazy
idea to open the second Saturday of the month, but Nancy has made it a roaring success.
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